
From: Heather Faust
To: Adrian Jianelli
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling joint meeting
Date: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:57:48 AM
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Adrian, please process the resolution for first meeting in March.
 
Matt, please add meeting to Legistar.
 
Sue, please add to outlook.
 
Thanks.
 
Heather
 
From: Becky M Frost <bmfrost@northportfl.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:46 AM
To: Leigh Sprimont <lsprimont@scgov.net>
Cc: Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling joint meeting
 
Ok thank you.
 
Becky Frost
Administrative Services Specialist
City Clerk’s Office | City of North Port
4970 City Hall Blvd |North Port 34286
O: 941 429 7178 |F: 941 429 7008
bmfrost@northportfl.gov
www.cityofnorthport.com
 

From: Leigh Sprimont <lsprimont@scgov.net> 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:44 AM
To: Becky M Frost <bmfrost@northportfl.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling joint meeting
 
ALERT

Becky, I don’t think there’s anyone you need to send it to. We have added to our commissioners’ calendars and our official meeting schedule. I’ll prepare the required joint meeting resolution for Board
approval in February.
 
Best,
Leigh Sprimont
Commission Services Manager
Sarasota County Administration
Phone:  941-861-5915
 

From: Becky M Frost <bmfrost@northportfl.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:32 AM
To: Leigh Sprimont <lsprimont@scgov.net>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling joint meeting
 

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links and Requests for Login Information
 
Who all there do I send the invite to?
 
Thank you,
 
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
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:23 AM
To: Becky M Frost <bmfrost@northportfl.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling joint meeting
 

Hi Becky. Sorry, I was out last week. I don’t create/send calendar invites for Board meetings but have added the date to our official Board Meeting Schedule and our website calendar.
 
Best,
Leigh Sprimont
Commission Services Manager
Sarasota County Administration
Phone:  941-861-5915
 

From: Becky M Frost <bmfrost@northportfl.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 5:01 PM
To: Leigh Sprimont <lsprimont@scgov.net>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling joint meeting

mailto:hfaust@northportfl.gov
mailto:ajianelli@northportfl.gov
mailto:bmfrost@northportfl.gov
http://www.cityofnorthport.com/
mailto:lsprimont@scgov.net
mailto:bmfrost@northportfl.gov
mailto:bmfrost@northportfl.gov
mailto:lsprimont@scgov.net
mailto:bmfrost@northportfl.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofnorthport.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Clsprimont%40scgov.net%7C20d6a4e6781d4832147b08dafd4e9b41%7C9ac90fa4ea4648d79114bbf2fc554d0e%7C0%7C0%7C638100811338544831%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Y8ZUqbFF14oy%2Bo1gmOEvIUJM4tTkl0itK4xUMTM6PbQ%3D&reserved=0
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
 
Are you sending me the invite as well?
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 2:02 PM
To: Becky M Frost <bmfrost@northportfl.gov>
Cc: Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling joint meeting
 

Excellent! I will let our folks know and get our calendars updated!
 
Thank you!
Leigh Sprimont
Commission Services Manager
Sarasota County Administration
Phone:  941-861-5915
 

From: Becky M Frost <bmfrost@northportfl.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 1:24 PM
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
 
I just heard back from the final Commissioner. May 18th at 1:00pm is a good to go.
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 4:30 PM
To: Becky M Frost <bmfrost@northportfl.gov>
Cc: Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling joint meeting
 

Good afternoon, Becky! Our preferred meeting date is Thursday, May 18, 1 p.m. at our RL Anderson Chambers (4000 S. Tamiami Trail Venice). Backup date is Tuesday, April 18, also 1 p.m. at RLA. Please advise
of either of these works for your board. At RL Anderson, we can fit all 10 commissioners on the dais with the administrators and attorneys seated in the first row of the audience or at tables in front of the
dais.
 
FYI, I’m out of the office next week, but am available tomorrow and Friday or after 1/23.
 
Best,
Leigh Sprimont
Commission Services Manager
Sarasota County Administration
Phone:  941-861-5915
 

From: Anna Duffey <aduffey@northportfl.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 4:08 PM
To: Leigh Sprimont <lsprimont@scgov.net>
Cc: Becky M Frost <bmfrost@northportfl.gov>; Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling joint meeting
 

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links and Requests for Login Information
 
Good afternoon, Leigh.  The Clerk’s Office handles the calendars for the Commissioners.  I have spoken with them and if you email Becky Frost and copy our City Clerk Heather Faust (I have copied them on
this email), they will be able to coordinate dates for our side.
 
Thank you so much,
 
Anna M. Duffey
Senior Executive Assistant
Office of the City Manager
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Ph: 941.429.7077, C: 941-356-9896
 
E-mail messages sent or received by City of North Port officials and employees in connection with official City business are public records subject to disclosure under the Florida Public Records Act.
 
 

From: Leigh Sprimont <lsprimont@scgov.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 2:16 PM
To: Anna Duffey <aduffey@northportfl.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling joint meeting
 

Good afternoon, Anna. Our Board agreed to a joint meeting this spring and I’ve been asked to work on scheduling. Jonathan would like to host at our RL Anderson facility in Venice to provide a centralized
location. Shall I work with you on potential dates or someone in your Clerk’s office?  
 
Thank you,
Leigh Sprimont
Commission Services Manager
Sarasota County Administration
1660 Ringling Blvd, Sarasota, FL 34236
Phone:  941-861-5915
lsprimont@scgov.net
www.scgov.net
 

 
All email sent to and from Sarasota County Government
is subject to the public record laws of the State of Florida.
To learn more about Florida’s Sunshine Law click here.
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